

June 17-1915

Meeting of the Faculty, June 17, 1915, in Science 32, President Bryan in the chair. 7:30 P.M.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read, and after a ~~slight~~ correction, approved.

The secretary then read letters from Mrs. Leser and Miss Flora Lyons thanking the Faculty for the memorials ~~and information~~ presented by the Faculty after the deaths of Dr. Leser and Rev. Mr. Lyons. ^(members of the)

On motion of Dr. Woodburn it was ordered that the the names of the Committee and the fact of its attendance at the funeral of Dr. Leser be made a matter of record in the minutes of the Faculty. The names of the members of this Committee will be found on page 135 of these minutes.

Dean Hoffman then presented the following report of the Committee on Graduation; and on his motion part one of the report, dealing with cases of individual students was adopted.

These letters will be found on pp. 148 and 149 of these minutes. E.R.C.

Committee on Graduation. Part I

REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON GRADUATION.

June 16, 1915.

The Committee recommends:

1. That Miss Zoe Beasley be permitted to count toward graduation sixty-two and one-half ($62\frac{1}{2}$) hours of credit in the Department of Romance Languages, and four and one-half ($4\frac{1}{2}$) hours of extra credit not previously allowed.
2. That Ethel Lowry be permitted to count toward graduation four and one-half ($4\frac{1}{2}$) hours of extra credit not previously allowed.
3. That Guy Levis Grant be permitted to count toward graduation five and one-half ($5\frac{1}{2}$) hours of extra ^{credit} ~~work~~ not previously allowed.
4. That Margaret Ruth Kroft be permitted to count toward graduation ten (10) hours of German without completing the year's work.
5. That substitutions of other subjects for prescribed subjects be granted as follows:

- | | | |
|-----------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------------|
| ✓ (1). Harlan L. Craig, | General Credit | for 1 hour Hygiene |
| ✓ (2). John T. Casey, | History & Philosophy | " 15 hrs. Language |
| ✓ (3). Elmer P. Devoe, | Edu. 5 & Eng. 27 | " 6 " Group E. |
| ✓ (4). Leonard A. Fleenor, | Philosophy | " $2\frac{1}{2}$ " Language |
| ✓ (5). George L. Harding, | Other Credit | " 1 " Hygiene |
| ✓ (6). John S. Leffel, | General Credit | " $2\frac{1}{2}$ " Language |
| ✓ (7). Stanley Ikerd | Psychology | " 5 " Science |
| ✓ (8). Gail Marshall | Other Credit | " 1 " Hygiene |
| ✓ (9). Marion H. Stevenson, | German | " 2 " Group E. |

Zoe Beasley

Ethel Lowry

Guy Levis Grant

Margaret Ruth Kroft

Part II

The Committee nominates the following members of the
Class of 1915 for graduation with High Distinction:

Humphrey Mahan Barbour
Cecil Wesley Byers
Anna Rebecca Clark
Ada Doolittle
Gail Doolittle
Esther Lois Kinsley
Arthur Blank Leible
Edward Yager Lindsay
Roscoe Conklin O'Byrne
Jennie Delia Tudor
Alieda Sophia Van Vesse
James Gelston Woodburn

Honor
Students.

The Committee nominates the following members of the
Class of 1915 for graduation with Distinction:

Harold Wells Adams
Ralph John Blank
Carl Fremont Brand
Vista May Clayton
Adalene Marjorie Coffman
Marion Gracy Janes
Ruth King
Justin Herschel Merriman
Ruth Marie Miller
Grace Elizabeth Montgomery
Mary Christine Thornbury
Chester Burleigh Watts

Part IIIGraduation in
the Fall.

It is recommended that the Faculty, with the approval of the Board of Trustees, adopt the policy of granting diplomas in the fall to such students as have completed the requirements for graduation in the summer, and that such graduates be counted as members of the class which graduated at the preceding Commencement, that their names be published with those of said class in the next annual catalogue, and that their names be starred in this list ^{in the catalog} and a foot note be added giving the date at which the diplomas were issued; it is also recommended that those candidates who prefer to be graduated with the class of the following year may have that option.

Horace A. Hoffman,
Chairman

On motion of Dean Hoffman the following persons were recommended to the Trustees for the degree Bachelor of Arts; subject to the completion of all requirements in the major subject:

Bachelors of Arts

+

FAY OPAL AKIN	Botany	Bloomington
RUTH ALEXANDER	Mathematics	Evansville
ELIDA JEAN ALLEN	English	Bloomington
LOUIS WILLIAM ARBURN	English	Oakland City
ESTELLA ARMSTRONG	Botany	Shelbyville
ROBERT DOUGLAS ARMSTRONG	Political Science	Indianapolis
HOMER LEON ARNOLD	English	Bloomington
DAYTON CLIFFORD ATKINSON	Physics	Bloomfield
MARGARET BANTA	English	Bloomington
ARLIE RAY BARNES	Anatomy	Paris Crossing
MYRTLE BARNETT	Latin	Hymera
HUGH ARTHUR BARNHART	Economics and Sociology	Rochester
ARVIL SYLVESTER BARR	History	Bloomington
SLATER BARTLOW	History	Monroe City
SARA ZOE BEASLEY	Romance Languages	Sullivan
SUSE EMMA BEERMANN	Romance Languages	Bloomington
ORVAL BENNETT	Economics and Sociology	Indianapolis
HAZEL ANNA BERTSCH	English	Cambridge City
GEORGE REMY BIERLY	Political Science	Elizabeth
INEZ ROSALIE BLANK	English	Bloomington
MICHAEL JAMES BLEW	Chemistry	Wabash
THOMAS GROVER BLUE	Chemistry	Valparaiso
WILLIAM EVERETTE BOHANNON	Philosophy	Bloomington
CHARLES EDWARD BOOTH	Philosophy	Valparaiso
MARIE BOWLES	Home Economics	Bloomington
ETHEL RENNER BURTON	History	Sandborn
ALLEN VAN BUSKIRK	English	Bloomington
ROYAL HUBERT CARLOCK	Economics and Sociology	Bloomington
FLOYD RAYMOND CARTER	Zoölogy	Frankfort
(MRS.) LAURA GOFF CHILDS	English	Bloomington
AUDNEY MAE COGSWELL	Mathematics	Bloomington
GEORGIA LENA COLE	English	English
MARGARET FAITH COLEMAN	English	Bloomington
LEOTA MYRTLE COLVERT	English	Oxford
WILLIAM ATLEE CONRAD	Astronomy	Decatur
LESTER AMICK CORYA	Philosophy	Shelbyville
HARLAN LUTHER CRAIG	Economics and Sociology	Ottwell
CLARA FAY CREATH	English	Lawrenceburg
(MRS.) ADA NIOMA DANCEY	English	Pontiac, Ill.
EDGAR CLARENCE DAVIS	Anatomy	Salem
EDWINA ELIZABETH DAY	English	Bedford
BONNIE CECILE DENISTON	English	Sardinia
CLIFFORD ORVILLE DICE	History	Covington
ANNA DICKEY	History	West Baden
FREDERIC EDWARDS DURHAM	Economics and Sociology	Muncie
(MRS.) SARAH SCOTT EDWARDS	Political Science	Mooreville
EDNA MAUDE ELPERS	English	Rising Sun
JOHN WILLIAM ELWELL	Chemistry	Brookville
D WINNETTE EMERY	English	Marion
FRANCES ESTELLE EMERSON	History	Plymouth
OTTO THEODORE ENGLEHART	History	Brazil
BERTHA MABELLE FISHER	English	Lapel
EDITH REMY FITZPATRICK	English	Columbus
EARL HUEBNER FLETCHALL	Economics and Sociology	Poseyville
ERNEST LEE FOLEY	Chemistry	Bloomington
THOMAS DARREL FOSTER	Geology	Pennville
ADDA LOGAN FRALEY	English	Crawfordsville
ALBERT HENRY FROEMMING	Zoölogy	Bloomington
EDDIE MONROE GIFFORD	History	Sharpsville
ROBERT EARL GIFFORD	History	Bloomington
BERNICE GOOD	English	Warren
UNA ARLINE GRAHAM	English	Elkhart
GUY LEVIS GRANT	Chemistry	New Albany
WILLA JEAN GRAY	History	New Town
CECIL ALARIC GRAYSON	History	Cory
ELIZABETH MARIE GRIFFITH	History	Bloomington
JESSE PAUL GRUBER	Economics and Sociology	Battle Ground
LAWRENCE LESLIE GUESS	English	St. Paul
PAUL THOMAS HACKETT	Economics and Sociology	Roanoke
GEORGE CLYDE HALE	Chemistry	Dugger
SAMUEL HUGH HAMILL	Chemistry	Thorntown
LELAND STANFORD HAMILTON	History	Wilkinson
RAY HINKLE HARBIN	Economics and Sociology	Linton
GEORGE LABAN HARDING	History	Indianapolis
ROBERT FITTON HARRIS	Philosophy	Bloomington
ROBERT BEAUMONT HAUSS	Chemistry	Sellersburg
WILFRED GLENN HENDERSHOT	Mathematics	Spencer
SAM BENEDICT HEPBURN	History	Bloomington
RUTH MAY HERDRICH	English	Lebanon
FRANCES LEOLA HILL	English	Indianapolis
CHARLES HIRE	Physics	Columbia City
JAMES BLAINE HOLLOWAY	Botany	Bloomington
NELLIE GERTRUDE HOSHAU	Latin	Chalmers
CLEO JOSEPHINE HOWARD	English	Lincoln

Bachelors of Arts.

KARL CLAYTON HYDE	Botany	Brazil
STANLEY CHARLES IKERD	English	Bloomington
LYLA MINERVA ILES	English	Lyons
BESSIE ALICE IMEL	English	Petersburg
IVA MABEL IVES	English	Frankfort
CLAUDE MYRL JOB	Economics and Sociology	Roachdale
LEONARD BLISS JOB	History	Roachdale
GEORGE ANDERSON JOHNSON	History	Bloomington
GLEONARD HARRISON JONES	History	Summitville
HERMAN ALBERT JONES	Economics and Sociology	Scottsburg
PAUL D KASSEBAUM	Economics and Sociology	Indianapolis
GRACE KIDD	Latin	Princeton
NAOMI JOY KIRK	English	Otisco
ANNA MARIE KLUTEY	German	Freelandville
ARTHUR CHARLES KRAUSE	Economics and Sociology	Michigan City
MARGARET RUTH KROFT	English	Bloomington
JOSEPH JOHN KUTCH	English	Clinton
WALTER ARTHUR LAUDEMAN	Chemistry	Bremen
BERT M LINDEMUTH	Mathematics	Antwerp, O.
EMERY EARL LINES	Economics and Sociology	Connersville
ANDREW CHARLES LITTLE	History	Cannelton
RUTH LUCILLE LOCKHART	English	Owensville
ETHEL LOWRY	English	North Vernon
LAURA EFFIE LYNN	English	Wabash
GEORGE WASHINGTON MCCARTY	English	Fort Branch
FERRIS JACKSON MCCORMICK	History	Wolcottville
JOHN MORRIS MCILRATH	History	Russiaville
GAIL MARSHALL	English	Shoals
ELEANOR JANE MARTIN	English	Corydon
GEORGE FREDERICK MELTZER	Zoology	Shelbyville
EDWIN HENRY MENKE	German	Elberfeld
CLIFFORD STEWART MILLER	Chemistry	New Albany
ISAAH LESLIE MILLER	Mathematics	Salem
RAY SPENCER MILLIKAN	Physics	Hortonville
MARGARET RUBY MOCK	English	Gas City
RUTH MOFFETT	History	Bloomfield
ELISABETH FRANCES MOLONY	English	Crawfordsville
OLIVE MONTGOMERY	English	Shelbyville
THOMAS EDWARD NICHOLSON	Philosophy	Bloomington
HARVEY MICHAEL NICKELS	Zoology	Brazil
LILLIAN CHARLOTTE NIEMANN	German	Irvington
CLIFFORD HAEHL OSBORNE	English	Shelbyville
CARL FRANKLIN PAINTER	History	Middletown
RAYMOND VANOVER PENCE	English	Swayzee
HARRIET MARGARET PETERSON	English	Delphi
MARY ALINE POLK	English	Vincennes
LILLIAN IRENE REEVES	English	Bloomington
CECIL KATER REIFF	History	North Manchester
MELVIN HOOVER RHORER	Economics and Sociology	Bloomington
FLORENCE ADA RICHARDS	History	Terre Haute
MARY RIGG	English	Bloomington
AARON MILTON ROGERS	Chemistry	Bloomington
GROVER LEO ROLL	Mathematics	Pimento
FLORA MARGARET RUTH	Anatomy	Indianapolis
GEORGE ADAM SCHILLING	Economics and Sociology	Logansport
LACEY LEE SCHULER	Anatomy	Waynetown
(MRS.) GRACE POLING SHANNON	Botany	New York, N. Y.
MAUDE ETHEL SHELBURNE	Romance Languages	Zionsville
INA ESTELLA SHORDON	Latin	Fort Wayne
IRMA SHORDON	Latin	Fort Wayne
MARTHA MILDRED SHOWERS	English	Indianapolis
GUY CHARLES SIPPLE	Mathematics	Romona
ETHEL MAY SMILEY	Latin	Fairmount
CARRIE MAY SMITH	German	New Albany
HARRIET RUTH SMITH	German	Bloomington
CHARLES ROSS SNAPP	English	Hubbard
EDWARD CALVIN SNARR	Botany	Sullivan
ELEANOR FRANCES STARR	Latin	New Albany
CLEMENT JOSEPH STEIGMEYER	Economics and Sociology	Decatur
MARION HOPE STEVENSON	Zoology	Richmond
BERNEY ROSCOE STEWART	Physics	Madison
WILLIAM N STRACK	Economics and Sociology	New Albany
EARL GROVER STURDEVANT	Chemistry	New Philadelphia
FRANK MARTIN SUMMERS	Economics and Sociology	Bloomington
ROY THOMAS SUNDERLAND	English	Thorntown
EARL B SUTHERLIN	Physics	Bainbridge
EARL SUTTON	History	Lafontaine
GEORGE SUTTON SUTTON	English	Aurora
CLYDE HARRISON SWEITZER	English	Shipshewana
CLAUDE MATTHEWS SWINNEY	Economics and Sociology	Ellettsville
EDWARD HENRY THOMAS	Physics	Elberfeld
ROLLA KENNEDY THOMAS	English	Vincennes
DONALD WAYNE THORNBURGH	Economics and Sociology	Indianapolis
KATHARINE M TINSLEY	English	Indianapolis
JESSE LAWRENCE TOMBAUGH	Mathematics	Bloomington
ETHEL IRENE VAN CAMPEN	English	Jeffersonville
RALPH C VELLOM	English	Saltillo
MERL MARION WALL	Economics and Sociology	Logansport
LOLA MAE WARD	Home Economics	Crawfordsville
JAMES HAROLD WARNER	Economics and Sociology	Bloomington
(MRS.) WILLAFRED HOWE WELLONS	Economics and Sociology	Bloomington

HATTIE WHITE	English	Lapel
ROY LOUIS WHITE	Latin	Bloomington
FRANCES HELENE WHITESIDES	English	Franklin
MABEL DELL WIESE	German	Indianapolis
FRIEDA KATHARINE WILLIAMS	English	Indianapolis
RALPH JAMES WILLIAMS	History	Covington
TRAVIS WILLIAMS	English	Boonville
GORDON WILSON	English	Bloomington
MATTHEW WINTERS	Anatomy	Poseyville
LOUISE AGNES WOLFE	English	North Manchester
ARLINGTON SHERWOOD WORSEY	English	New Albany
JOSEPH ARTHUR YAGER	History	Owensville
IVAN ARMON ZARING	Chemistry	Salem

On motion of Dean Hoffman the following persons were recommended to the Trustees for the degree Bachelor of Science:--

Bachelors of Science

+

JOHN AMBROSE ASPY	Hope
CHESTER NORTH FRAZIER	Bluffton
LOSEY LYNN HARDING	Kirklin
LEE HARRISON HAZLEWOOD	New Albany
KARL MONROE KOONS	Mulberry
JOHN SHERMAN LEFFEL	Twelve Mile
PAUL VERNON LYNCH	Evansville
MARTIN LUTHER MARQUETTE	Castletown
EARL HICK MITCHELL	Bloomington
LYMAN OVERSHINER	Summitville
MARTIN TRINKLE PATTON	Veedersburg
FOWLER BURDETT ROBERTS	Evansville
REUBEN ALBERT SOLOMON	Indianapolis
LAW ERSKINE SOMERS	Ossian
SALEE CLARENCE SUMMERS	Indianapolis
JOSEPH ORTH THAYER	Atlanta
ALVA GUY THOMAS	Corydon
OTIS WILDMAN	Butlerville
HORACE RAYMOND WILLAN	Morgantown

Bachelors of Science

On motion of Dean Hogate the following persons were recommended to the Trustees for the degree Bachelor of Laws; and for certificates as special students, as indicated:--

Bachelors of Laws

+

Students whose names are marked with a star have almost completed the work for graduation, and will be graduated as members of the class of 1915 in case the work is completed and accepted by September 15th.

VERGIL EDGAR ANTHONY	Bloomington
CONRAD SAUNDERS ARNKENS	Frankfort
*LAWRENCE HENRY DAVIDSON	Stockwell
FLOYD EARL DEMMON	Crown Point
*SHERMAN MINTON	New Albany
PERRY O'NEAL	Rushville
ROBERT STEVENSON PAYTON	Rockport
A.B., Indiana University, 1914.	
FRED BURNETT SMITH	Chesterton
*ORTON EARL TARBOX	Butler
*ARTHUR BENNETT VOYLES	Salem
A.B., Indiana University, 1914.	
*SAMUEL KNOX WHITE	Bloomington
A.B., Bucknell University, 1913.	
EDWIN HENRY WIGGERS	Bloomington

The following students owing to deficiencies in entrance credits cannot be granted the Diploma conferring the degree Bachelor of Laws. They receive instead a certificate showing the studies which they have completed.

BENJAMIN HARRISON DROLLINGER	Laporte
*NORMAN CONRAD SCHLEMMER	Tell City
FRED FULK SMITH	Bloomington

See These minutes vol. IV. p. 8.

See minutes vol IV p. 8

See minutes vol. IV, p. 8

On motion of Dr. Myers the following persons were recommended to the Trustees as recommended by the Faculty of the Medical School at Indianapolis for the degree Doctor of Medicine:--

Bachelors of Laws

Doctors of Medicine

✱

RALPH JAY ANDERSON A.B., Indiana University, 1907.	Indianapolis
CLARENCE LEROY BOCK	Kokomo
CHARLES HERBERT BRUNER A.B., Indiana University, 1913.	Greenfield
ELDO HORACE MANN CLAUSER A.B., Indiana University, 1913.	Rossville
ALFRED BRUCE COYNER	West Lafayette
WILLIAM FLETCHER CRAFT A.B., Indiana University, 1913.	Linton
JOHN THOMAS DAY	Indianapolis
OSEE MAY DILL A.B., Indiana University, 1913.	Redkey
PAUL A GARBER A.B., Indiana University, 1913.	North Manchester
DON GUERNSEY HILLDRUP	Windfall
EDWARD ESTILL JOHNSTON A.B., Indiana University, 1913.	Kalamazoo, Mich.
WESLEY PARVIN JOLLY A.B., Indiana University, 1913.	Lake
HOWARD HIRAM JONES	Pennville
MOLLIE KING A.B., Indiana University, 1912.	Union City
COLONEL GLEASON MACKEY A.B., Indiana University, 1913.	Rochester
BENJAMIN FRANKLIN PENCE A.B., Indiana University, 1913.	Columbia City
ROBERT JOHN DRURY PETERS	Macy
ZACK M SCIFRES B.S., Purdue University, 1906.	Indianapolis
CLYDE KRESS STARTZMAN A.B., Indiana University, 1913.	Bellefontaine, O.

CHESTER A STAYTON A.B., Indiana University, 1913.	Indianapolis
ROY BASIL STORMS	Kempton
WALTER MOSES STOUT A.B., Indiana University, 1913.	Silver Lake
AUGUSTUS OMER TRUELOVE	Indianapolis
ARLIE JOHN ULLRICH A.B., Indiana University, 1913.	Aurora
AARON M WINKLEPECK A.B., Indiana University, 1913.	Elnora
CHARLES EDWIN WOODCOCK B.S., Franklin College, 1911.	Southport

M.A. Cum Laude

PAUL EUGENE BOWERS (M.D., Indiana University, 1907), Michigan City.
Graduate Residence: State Prison Hospital, Michigan City, 1912-15.
Thesis: 'Relation of Insanity to Crime.'

On motion of Dr. Myers Mr Paul Eugene Bowers was recommended to the Trustees as recommended by the Faculty of the Medical School at Indianapolis for the degree M. D. cum laude: (See above)

On motion of Dean Eigenmann the following persons were recommended to the Trustees for the degree Master of Arts; subject to the completion of all requirements :--

THOMAS HENRY CAMPBELL (A.B., Franklin College, 1914), Needham. Major Subject: English.	
BARRETT WILLIAM COCKRUM (A.B., Indiana University, 1914), Bloomington. Major Subject: Chemistry. Theses: (a) 'The Electrodeposition of Lead from Lead Lactate and Lead Formate Solutions.' (b) 'The Electrodeposition of Tin.'	
SUE COOK (B.L., Ohio Wesleyan University, 1905), Celina, Ohio. Major Subject: Latin. Thesis: 'Parenthesis, Coördination, and Ellipsis in Pliny's Letters.'	
HORACE NOBLE CORYELL (A.B., Indiana University, 1914), Bloomington. Major Subject: Geology. Thesis: 'The Bryozoan Faunas of the Black River and Trenton Limestones of Trenton Falls and the Mohawk Valley.'	
THADDEUS WILLIAMSON CULMER (A.B., DePauw University, 1911), Greencastle. Major Subject: Chemistry. Thesis: 'The Fluorescence of Petroleum.'	
WILDIE LUCINDA DAVIS (A.B., Indiana University, 1907), Milroy. Major Subject: Mathematics. Thesis: 'Some Problems in Projective Geometry.'	
FRED DONAGHY (A.B., Indiana State Normal School, 1914), Ossian. Major Subject: Botany. Thesis: 'Morphology of Riccia fluitans L.'	
BERNARD FRANCIS DOSTAL (A.B., Wisconsin University, 1914), Milwaukee, Wis. Major Subject: Physics. Thesis: 'A Study of X-Rays.'	
DAN HARRISON EIKENBERRY (A.B., Indiana University, 1911), Muncie. Major Subject: Education. Thesis: 'Vocational Guidance in the High School: Its Need and a Solution of the Problem.'	

O.K. E.R.C.
Oct. 1915

Doctors of Medicine

Masters of Arts

- VIRGIL LAWRENCE EIKENBERRY (A.B., Franklin College, 1914), Flora.
Major Subject: Political Science.
Thesis: 'The Advent and Growth of Short Ballot and Commission Government: Their Application to Indiana.'
- HOMER GLENN FISHER (A.B., Indiana University, 1914), LaFontaine.
Major Subject: Zoölogy.
Thesis: 'The Siluridae of Transandean Colombia.'
- JOHN J FISHER (A.B., Goshen College, 1913), Goshen.
Major Subject: Philosophy.
Thesis: 'A Contribution to the Psychology of Prejudice.'
- MURL EDMUND FULK (A.B., Indiana University, 1914), Decatur.
Major Subject: Anatomy.
Thesis: 'The Chromaffin Bodies in the White Rat.'
- WILLIAM MICHAEL GALVIN (Ph.B., Notre Dame University, 1914), Cleburne, Texas.
Major Subject: Economics.
Thesis: 'The New Haven Railroad Case.'
- ROSA ALICE GATES (A.B., Indiana University, 1913), Lyons Station.
Major Subject: English.
- MADGE GIVAN (A.B., DePauw University, 1910), Lawrenceburg.
Major Subject: English.
- DAVID A GLASSCOCK (A.B., Wabash College, 1909), Crawfordsville.
Major Subject: Zoölogy.
Thesis: 'Influence of Wind in Littoral Plankton.'
- WILLIAM MARION GOLDSMITH (A.B., Hillsdale College, 1913), Oakland City.
Major Subject: Zoölogy.
Thesis: 'Relation of the True Nucleolus to the Linin Net-Work in the Pselliodes cinctus.'
- MARCELLUS SCOTT GRAHG (A.B., Earlham College, 1907), Ridgeville.
Major Subject: Education.
Thesis: 'A Social Survey of Bloomington, Indiana.'
- FREDERIC HOWLAND GUILD (A.B., Brown University, 1913), Providence, R. I.
Major Subject: Political Science.
Thesis: 'Study of State Supervision and Administration of Charities.'
- VERNE OLIVE HARDMAN (A.B., Indiana University, 1911), Bloomington.
Major Subject: Latin.
Thesis: 'Suetonius's Vita Horati: A Study of its Sources.'
- PAUL MONTGOMERY HARMON (A.B., Indiana University, 1914), Elwood.
Major Subject: Physiology.
Thesis: 'The Relation of the Sympathetic System to the Tone in Striped Muscles.'
- VERLIN J HARROLD (A.B., Indiana University, 1914), Warren.
Major Subject: English.
- ARTHUR WILBUR HENN (A.B., Indiana University, 1914), Evansville.
Major Subject: Zoölogy.
Thesis: 'On Some Poeciliid Fishes of South America.'
- AUGUST HERMES HOCH (A.B., Indiana University, 1911), Rockport.
Major Subject: History.
Thesis: 'Indiana Political History, 1866-68.'
- HELEN VIRGINIA IKERD (A.B., Indiana University, 1914), Bloomington.
Major Subject: Education.
Thesis: 'The Present Status of Departmental Teaching in the Elementary Schools of Indiana (1915).'
- DOROTHY M KETCHAM (A.B., Indiana University, 1914), Indianapolis.
Major Subject: Sociology.
Thesis: 'A Study of Two Hundred Wage-earning Women.'
- ETHEL KING (A.B., Indiana University, 1913), Mt. Vernon.
Major Subject: English.
- JOHN RALPH KUEBLER (A.B., Indiana University, 1912), Mt. Vernon.
Major Subject: Chemistry.
Thesis: 'The Electrodeposition of Silver from Silver Nitrate Solutions.'
- ALICE VANCE LANNING (A.B., Indiana University, 1911), Richmond.
Major Subject: English.
- BYRON S LEGG (A.B., Indiana University, 1914), Windfall.
Major Subject: History.
Thesis: 'The Granger Movement in Indiana, 1869-1880.'
- HENRY STEPHEN LUCAS (A.B., Olivet College, 1913), Ft. Wayne.
Major Subject: History.
Thesis: 'Some Preliminary Negotiations toward the Formation of the Second Coalition against France, 1797-1798.'
- BRUCE WELKER McCULLOUGH (A.B., Indiana University, 1914), Scottsburg.
Major Subject: English.
- ROBERT STEWART MCELHINNEY (A.B., Indiana University, 1912; B.D., Reformed Presbyterian Theological Seminary, 1915), Princeton.
Major Subject: English.
- ASA MCKINNEY (A.B., Indiana University, 1914), Kempton.
Major Subject: Chemistry.
Thesis: 'The Electrodeposition of Solid Lead from Lead Nitrate Solutions.'
- CLYDE ARNETT MALOTT (A.B., Indiana University, 1913), North Vernon.
Major Subject: Geology.
Thesis: 'The History of Glacial Lake Flatwood.'
- KARL STONE MEANS (A.B., Butler College, 1914), Morristown.
Major Subject: Chemistry.
Thesis: 'The Electrodeposition of Antimony.'
- ROLAND ELLSWORTH MERRITT (A.B., Indiana University, 1914), Logansport.
Major Subject: English.
- CLIFFORD NEWTON MILLS (B.S., Franklin College, 1910), Franklin.
Major Subject: Mathematics.
Thesis: 'Functions Defined by Differential Equations.'
- FREDERIC IRWIN MYERS (A.B., Indiana University, 1914), Decatur.
Major Subject: English.
- OTHO CHARLES OSBORN (A.B., Indiana University, 1911), South Bend.
Major Subject: Education.
Thesis: 'Unit Costs of Instruction in the High School at South Bend, Indiana.'
- HELEN LILIE PLUMMER (A.B., Indiana University, 1914), Bloomington.
Major Subject: Latin.
Thesis: 'Acta Senatus and Acta Diurna.'
- WALTER PRICHARD (A.B., Indiana University, 1914), Edinburg.
Major Subject: History.
Thesis: 'The Negotiations of the Old Pretender Looking to His Succession to the English Throne, 1713-20.'
- ALMA SCHLOTZHAUER (A.B., Indiana University, 1912), Indianapolis.
Major Subject: English.

- JOHN MASSON SMITH (A.B., Indiana University, 1913), Union City.
Major Subject: Romance Languages.
Thesis: 'L'An 1913 à la Comédie Française.'
- RONALD ROSS SMITH (A.B., Indiana University, 1912), Joliet, Ill.
Major Subject: English.
- STANLEY SOWDER (A.B., Indiana University, 1913), Bloomington.
Major Subject: Chemistry.
Thesis: 'The Electrodeposition of Bronze.'
- SARAH HELEN SPARKS (A.B., Earlham College, 1914), Richmond.
Major Subject: Latin.
Thesis: 'The Letters of Marcus Cornelius Fronto and the Emperor Marcus Aurelius: A Translation.'
- RUTH JENNIE STANTON (A.B., Indiana University, 1913), Flora.
Major Subject: Latin.
Thesis: 'Pliny the Younger and Modern Ethics.'
- SAMUEL ROLLAND STAUFFER (A.B., Indiana University, 1913), New Haven.
Major Subject: English.
Thesis: 'Thoreau.'
- CHARLES CLIFTON STECH (A.B., Indiana University, 1914), Warren.
Major Subject: Education.
Thesis: 'High School Records of Eight Vocational Groups.'
- (MRS.) MYRTLE EMMERT STEMPEL (A.B., Indiana University, 1902), Bloomington.
Major Subject: Comparative Philology.
Thesis: 'Speech Map of Indiana.'
- CLIFTON OLCOTT STEWART (A.B., Indiana University, 1911), Muncie.
Major Subject: Chemistry.
Thesis: 'Fluosilicic and Fluoboric Acids in the Qualitative Detection of Sodium.'
- HARVEY ELMER STORK (A.B., Indiana State Normal, 1914), Huntingburg.
Major Subject: Botany.
Thesis: 'A Study in the Apogamy of Taraxacum Erythrospermum And.'
- JAMES ALBERT SWINDLER (A.B., Indiana University, 1913), Jamestown.
Major Subject: Physics.
Thesis: 'The Relation between Heat and Electric Conductivity of Selenium as Modified by Light.'
- IRMA RUTH VAUGHAN (A.B., Indiana University, 1911), Topeka.
Major Subject: German.
Thesis: 'Goethe's Der Wandrer: Texts and Commentary.'
- CLARENCE R VORIS (A.B., Hanover College, 1914), Madison.
Major Subject: Chemistry.
Thesis: 'The Preparation of Lead Arsenate.'
- PAUL WEATHERWAX (A.B., Indiana University, 1914), Worthington.
Major Subject: Botany.
Thesis: 'On the Seasonal Development of Trillium nivale Riddell.'
- ALBERT JESSE WEDEKING (A.B., Indiana University, 1913), Dale.
Major Subject: German.
Thesis: 'The Mellish Translation of Schiller's Maria Stuart: A Study and Comparison.'
- CECILE WOODARD WHITE (A.B., Indiana University, 1913), Anderson.
Major Subject: Philosophy.
Thesis: 'The Solution of a Series of Puzzles: An Objective Study in the Psychology of Initiative and Invention.'
- MARY MORRIS WILLIAMS (A.B., Butler College, 1914), Rushville.
Major Subject: German.
Thesis: '"Szene" and "Auftritt" in Schiller's Dramas.'
- HARRY WARREN WOOD (A.B., Indiana University, 1909), Indianapolis.
Major Subject: Geology.
Thesis: 'A Study of the Correlation of the Mississippian of the Bloomington (Indiana) Quadrangle with the Standard Section of the Mississippi Valley.'

On motion of Dean Eigenmann the following persons were recommended to the Trustees for the degree Doctor of Philosophy:--

Doctors of Philosophy

✱

- HALBERT PLEASANT BYBEE (A.B., Indiana University, 1912; A.M., 1913), Rochester.
Major Subject: Geology.
Thesis: 'The Flood of 1913 in the Lower White River Region of Indiana.'
- JOHN BENJAMIN DUTCHER (A.B., Indiana University, 1906; A.M., 1907), Bloomington.
Major Subject: Physics.
Thesis: 'The Nature of the Explosion Wave in an Electrolytic Gas.'
- ERNEST MARSHALL LINTON (A.B., Butler College, 1911; A.M., Indiana University, 1912), Bloomington.
Major Subject: Political Science.
Thesis: 'Belgian Neutrality.'
- GROVER CLEVELAND MANCE (A.B., Colgate University, 1906; A.M., Indiana University, 1914), Maysville, Ky.
Major Subject: Geology.
Thesis: 'Power Economy and the Utilization of Waste in the Quarry Industry of Indiana.'
- FERMEN LAYTON PICKETT (A.B., Indiana University, 1910; A.M., 1913), Bloomington.
Major Subject: Botany.
Thesis: 'Arisaema triphyllum: A Biological Study.'
- ELMER OTTO WOOLEY (A.B., Indiana University, 1907; A.M., Harvard University, 1913), Flora.
Major Subject: German.
Thesis: 'The Sphere of Music and Musical Terms in Goethe's Lyric Poems.'

OK. E. R. E.
Oct. 1915

Doctors of Philosophy

On motion of Dean Hoffman the following persons were recommended for Graduation with Distinction and with High Distinction, as indicated:--

Bachelors of Arts with Honors

The following students are awarded the degree A.B. with Final Honors for general excellence in scholarship. No student is eligible for these honors who has (1) spent less than three years in residence at Indiana University, at least two years being continuous, or (2) who has been granted any substitution for prescribed subjects.

With High Distinction

HUMPHREY MAHAN BARBOUR	<i>Economics and Sociology</i>	Bloomington
CECIL WESLEY BYERS	<i>Physics</i>	Boonville
ANNA REBECCA CLARK	<i>Mathematics</i>	Milligan
ADA DOOLITTLE	<i>Romance Languages</i>	Bloomington
GAIL DOOLITTLE	<i>Romance Languages</i>	Bloomington
ESTHER LOIS KINSLEY	<i>History</i>	Shelbyville
ARTHUR BLANK LEIBLE	<i>Chemistry</i>	Indianapolis
EDWARD YAGER LINDSAY	<i>Greek</i>	Bloomington
ROSCOE CONKLING O'BYRNE	<i>English</i>	Brookville
JENNIE DELIA TUDOR	<i>English</i>	Bloomington
ALIEDA SOPHIA VAN VESSEM	<i>English</i>	Bloomington
JAMES GELSTON WOODBURN	<i>Mathematics</i>	Bloomington

With Distinction

HAROLD WELLS ADAMS	<i>Chemistry</i>	Brownsburg
RALPH JOHN BLANK	<i>History</i>	Bloomington
CARL FREMONT BRAND	<i>History</i>	Greenfield
VISTA MAY CLAYTON	<i>English</i>	Linton
ADALENE MARJORIE COFFMAN	<i>German</i>	Borden
MARION GRACY JANES	<i>Mathematics</i>	Indianapolis
RUTH BLAKELY KING	<i>Latin</i>	Bloomington
JUSTIN HERSCHEL MERRIMAN	<i>Mathematics</i>	Liberty Center
RUTH MARIE MILLER	<i>Latin</i>	Kokomo
GRACE ELIZABETH MONTGOMERY	<i>English</i>	Indianapolis
MARY CHRISTINE THORNBURY	<i>Mathematics</i>	Corydon
CHESTER BURLEIGH WATTS	<i>Astronomy</i>	Winchester

On motion of Dean Hoffman, part three of the report of the Committee on Graduation (with reference to the graduation of students in the Fall) was adopted. (See p. 151)

The secretary then read the motions passed at a meeting of a large Committee with a representative from each department, and recommended to the Faculty for its action, relative to grades. On motion these recommendations were adopted as follows:

1. A motion by Professor Harding that the plus and minus signs in reporting grades be authorized for those members of the Faculty who may desire to use them.
2. A motion by Professor Lindley that C+ be regarded by the Faculty as the grade of the average student ("the average grade"). 20 5/16
3. A motion by Professor Cumings that it is the sense of the Committee that the grades given by instructors during each year be compiled at the end of the year and reported to the Faculty the following Fall.

The secretary also reported that a Committee consisting of Professors Cogshall, Stout and Haggerty had been appointed by the large Committee above mentioned, to make a study of the grades received by individual students in various departments.

On motion of Dean Rawles the medal of the Intercollegiate Athletic Association for excellence in Scholarship and Athletics was awarded to Mr. Matthew Winters, of the graduating class.

The following report ~~was presented~~ on Sigma Delta Psi was presented by Mr. Kase, and on motion of Dr. Myers was ordered to be spread on the minutes of the Faculty:--

Sigma Delta Psi
See also p. 166

June 17, 1915.

REPORT ON SIGMA DELTA PSI
 ATHLETIC HONOR SOCIETY
 FOR THE COLLEGE YEAR 1914 - 1915.

Official try-outs have been held on nineteen different occasions.
 The results were as follows:

Event	Trials	Senior	Junior	Failed
100 Yd. dash	36	21	12	3
220 Yd. low hurdles	37	15	9	13
Running high jump	68	18	41	9
Running broad jump	109	50	49	10
Shot put	110	53	44	15
Pole vault	41	13	13	15
Throwing baseball	44	12	26	6
Punting football	50	20	20	10
Swimming	38	32	6	0
Two mile run	34	13	13	8
Ten mile walk	20	20	0	0
Tumbling	26	3		6

- (a) Front dive 15
 (b) Front hand spring 16
 (c) Hand stand 3

Total trials	613
" making Sr. standing	270
" " Jr. "	233
" failing to qualify	93

Total qualified for Senior standing for the year	3
" " " Junior " " " "	9
Members previous to this year,	Juniors 2
Total members to date	14

Signed,

James A. Kase

*Sup. 166 for names of those who received
 Senior & Junior standing. →*

Dean Hogate presented the following report of the Committee on Student Affairs, which, on his motion, was adopted:--

Student Affairs Committee.

At a meeting of the Student Affairs Committee held June 17, 1915, the following business was transacted:

Dean Rawles was instructed to write to the parents of students who are on probation and who have not done well in their University work.

On motion Philip Pielmeir was indefinitely suspended from the University for confessed forgery.

The following rules were passed concerning house parties by fraternities and open house parties by sororities and recommended to the faculty for adoption:

~~June 17, 1915.~~

~~The Committee on Student Affairs recommends the adoption of the following rules:~~

House parties where chapter houses are vacated by the young men and turned over to the use of young ladies shall be discontinued at Indiana University;

The so-called "Open-House" parties which have been given by the young ladies of the sorority houses shall be discontinued at Indiana University.

Passed

Respectfully submitted,

Ernest G. Hogate
Chairman Student Affairs Committee.

Committee on
Absence

Professor Morris presented the following report of the Committee on Absence, which on his motion was approved:--

(1)

Report of the Committee on Absence

The committee on Absence begs to submit the following report of its proceedings during the past three terms:

I At meetings held Nov. 9th and Nov. 15th 1914, the following cases of absence were considered:

- 1) At the end of the preceding Spring term 12 (twelve); all were excused.
- 2) At the beginning of the Summer term, 54 (fifty-four); 24 (twenty-four) were penalized.
- 3) At the beginning of the second half of the Summer term, 17 (seventeen); 2 (two) were penalized.
- 4) At the end of the Summer term 4 (four); no penalties.
- 5) At the beginning of the Fall term, 51 (fifty-one); 20 (twenty) were penalized.

II At a meeting held Dec. 4th the committee took up the cases of absence on the day immediately preceding and on the day immediately following the election. 65 (sixty-five) cases were reported by members of the faculty. Of the 16 (sixteen) excused placed on file all except one were approved. The 49 (forty-nine) students who failed to ~~present~~^{file} an excuse were notified that they would be penalized an half "hour" unless they presented an excuse satisfactory to

Committee on
Absence

Professor Morris presented the following report of the Committee on Absence, which on his motion was approved:--

(2)

Report Com. on Absence

the committee. To the 35 (thirty-five) students who enrolled for less than 10 (ten) hours of work on the first day of the term a similar notice was sent.

III At a meeting held Feb. 15th, 1915 the committee approved 28 (twenty-eight) out of 33 (thirty-three) excuses for absences at the beginning of the Winter term. Of the 35 students who had been notified that their enrollment on the first day of the preceding term was insufficient, 18 presented excuses, all of which were approved; the remaining 17 (seventeen) were penalized.

Of the 49 (forty-nine) students ^{who} notified that received notice concerning absence on the day before or after election 24 (twenty-four) presented ~~an~~ excuses, all of which were found to be satisfactory. The remaining 25 (twenty-five) were penalized.

35 (thirty-five) other excuses, filed for absence or insufficient enrollment at various times prior to the term in which this meeting was held were considered. All except one were approved.

IV At a meeting held May 17th, the committee passed on 287 ^{were reported by these} excuses, ~~and~~ 164

Committee on
Absence

Professor Morris presented the following report of the Committee on Absence, which on his motion was approved:--

(3)

Report of Com. on absence

(one hundred and forty-four) ~~papers~~ were presented by teachers, all of whom were excused. 77 (seventy-seven) cases, however, in which the student entered more than three weeks late, were referred to the Committee on Extra Studies.

13 (thirteen) students, who were found to have entered late without filing an excuse were sent the usual notice, as were ^{also} 3 (three) others whose enrolment on the first day of the term was found to be insufficient.

-- Respectfully submitted,

G. D. Morris

Chairman Com.

Examinations
Final Examination of Seniors

A motion of Dean Rawles that copies of all final examination question lists be filed at the Office of the University, was Yost.

On inquiry, it was stated by Dean Hoffman that seniors who do not have enough credit to graduate at the June Commencement, with their class, should be examined at the regular examinations with other students.

3

Professor Rice presented the following opinion of the Committee (Prof. Moenkhaus chairman) on the manner of conduction examinations, with regard to the punishment of cheating:--

The president ruled that this matter should lie over to a succeeding meeting of the Faculty.

Professor Percy presented the following proposed schedule of courses in Journalism:--

on the part of another student observed during the

on the conduct of examinations

It is also the opinion of the committee, that the present punishment for cheating is of a nature not to definitely discourage the practice, but to incline a student to risk a choice of two evils. If he does not cheat he may fail in the course; if he cheats and is caught he is failed in the course. It is six of one and half a dozen of the other. The committee recommends a severer punishment -- loss of credits in all courses for the term in which the cheating occurs, or suspension for the remainder of that term, or suspension for the following term.

The punishment to be fixed by the dean or by the Committee on Student Affairs.

At a meeting held Tuesday evening, June 15, the special committee appointed by President Bryan to consider the question of the adoption of a major course in Journalism, passed the following:

It is moved that there be adopted by the department of Journalism a four-year prescribed and combined course leading to an A. B. degree, with Journalism as a major.

on cheating

Journalism Course

SCHEDULE OF JOURNALISM COURSES.

Freshman

First Semester

English Composition	2 hrs.
English 20 (Minor)	3 "
Mathematics	5 "
Modern Language	5 "
	<u>15 "</u>

Second Semester

English Composition	2 hrs.
English 20	3 "
Mathematics	5 "
Modern Language	5 "
Hygiene	1 "
	<u>15 "</u>

Sophomore

Economics 1 (Minor)	3 hrs.
History 1 (Minor)	3 "
Modern Language	5 "
Nineteenth Century Prose	3 "
Journalism 6 - The Study of Types	No Credit
Elective	1 hr.
	<u>15 hrs.</u>

Economics 1	3 hrs.
History 1	3 "
Modern Language	5 "
Nineteenth Century Prose	3 "
Journalism 6 - The Study of Types	No Credit
Elective	1 hr.
	<u>15 hrs.</u>

Junior

Journalism 1 (Theory)	3 hrs.
Journalism 2 (Student)	3 "
Historical Methods (Minor)	2 "
Political Science	3 "
History 18	3 "
Library Science	1 "
	<u>15 "</u>

Journalism 2	3 hrs.
Journalism 3 (Adv.)	3 "
Law of Libel	1 "
Political Science	3 "
History 18	3 "
Logic	2 "
	<u>15 "</u>

Senior

Journalism 2	3 hrs.
*Economics 25	2 "
Science: Philosophy 1 & 4	7 "
Elective	3 "
	<u>15 "</u>

Journalism 3	3 hrs.
Jour. 7 - Current Events & Editorial Writing	2 "
Feature Writing: Newspapers and Magazines J 11.	2 "
History of Journalism	3 "
*Cost Accounting	2 "
Science: & Philosophy 4	3 "
	<u>15 "</u>

* Short Story or Advanced Advertising
can be substituted.

The discussion of this report revealed some objection to ~~an~~ immediate action, and on motion of Dean Eigenmann the motion for adoption of the schedule as proposed by Professor Peck's Committee was ordered to lie over to a succeeding meeting of the Faculty.

On motion of Dr. Haggerty, the report of the Committee on the Promotion of University Interests, on certain matters relating to Extension work (see these minutes, p. 147), was adopted section by section.

President Bryan announced a meeting of chairmen of Committees at 4:00 P. M., Friday, June 18.

President Bryan spoke of the recent deaths of persons connected with the University, and announced the ~~deaths of~~ deaths of Dr. Theodore F. Potter and Dr. Frances P. Dorsey.

On motion of Dr. Myers the President was authorized to appoint a Committee to draw up resolutions on the deaths of Drs. Dorsey, Potter and Ford. The Committee appointed consists of Professors—

Myers
Moenkhaus and
Howe

Professor Rawles suggested that members of the Faculty note on their final reports the exact date of withdrawal of students who ~~will~~ have withdrawn within the term.

The Faculty adjourned at 9:30 P. M.

E. R. Cummings
Secretary.

56 Percent

June 21-1915

Meeting of the Faculty in the Commons, June 21, 1915, Dean Hoffman in the chair. 1:30 P. M.

The minutes of the previous meeting were not read.

Dr. Myers presented the following resolutions on the deaths of Drs. James H. Ford, Theodore Potter, Francis Oswald Dorsey, and Robert W. Long.